
MEMORANDUM 

Tuesday, December 4th, 200 1 

TO: L.E.R.A. File #5138 
Complainant - N P 

FROM: Judge Charles N. Rubin 

RE: Review Hearing 
November 28th, 2001 - 10:00 a.m. 
Courtroom 31 6, Law Courts Building 

Present: %ommissioner - Mr. C .  Wright 
Counsel for Commissioner - Mr. Aaron Berg 
Counsel for Officers - Mr. john Harvie 
Mr. N. P for himself. 

After hearing representations, an Order for Non-Publication 
was granted on the request of Mr. Wawie. 

After hearing representations on the issue of whether the 
Commissioner came to the correct conclusion to take no further action 
on the complaint. The complainant made representations but had no 
further evidence to present. Nor was I satisfied that a discretionary 
order to call more evidence would be of any assistance with respect to 
the Commissioner's decision. 

Therefore, I am satisfied that the Commissioner did not err 
in coming to the decision that he did and the Application to Review was 
dismissed. 

NOTI:,: For the purposes of distribution, perso~~lal information Iias been removed by the Commissioner 


